
From: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" <CCDTMACDL@vancouver.ca>
CC: "City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL" <CMCG@vancouver.ca>

"Krishna, Kaye" <Kaye.Krishna@vancouver.ca>
"Connell, Francie" <francie.connell@vancouver.ca>
"Kelley, Gil" <Gil.Kelley@vancouver.ca>
"Llewellyn-Thomas, Kathleen" <Kathleen.Llewellyn-Thomas@vancouver.ca>
"Holm, Kathryn" <Kathryn.Holm@vancouver.ca>
"Ryan, Pat \(CBO\)" <patrick.ryan@vancouver.ca>
"Corporate Management Team \(COV\) - DL" <cmt@vancouver.ca>

Date: 11/1/2017 4:33:55 PM
Subject: Memo to Province on Cannabis Regualtion

Attachments: Provincial Cannabis Regulation Engagement Memo - 2017.11.01 - signed by SJ.pdf

Dear Mayor and Council, 

As you may know, the Province launched an aggressive schedule for collecting feedback on what they should 
consider as they pursue legalizing cannabis within the forthcoming federal legalization framework. Based on Council 
direction to date, as well as feedback from external partners and an initial public survey, staff have prepared the 
attached memo, which addresses the specific questions posed by the Province that relate to municipal jurisdiction. 

Given the short window of time to collect feedback and the fact that staff expect that this is the beginning of a 
multi-month process to hold engaged dialog with the Province on their approach to legalization, staff did not seek 
formal Council endorsement on this initial submission to the Province. Staff expect to bring forward to Council more 
detailed and comprehensive considerations over the course of the next few months, particularly after we receive 
more direction from the Province on their ideas. 

Staff have submitted this feedback today (the deadline) and will work closely with Council over the next few months 
to review the current marijuana dispensary framework and develop a revised municipal regime in partnership and in 
alignment with the Province. 

Please contact me or Kaye Krishna if you have questions about the attached or would like to further discuss our 
approach to moving forward with the Province. 

Best,
Sadhu

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston | City Manager
City of Vancouver | 453 W 12th Avenue
Vancouver | BC V5Y 1V4
604.873.7627 | Sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca
Twitter: sadhuajohnston 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any accompanying documents contain confidential information intended 
for a specific individual and purpose. This message is private and protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, 
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying or distribution, or the taking of any action based on the contents of this 
information, is strictly prohibited.
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